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Adam G. Rankin
HOLLAND&HART. PR iz (aemocee

VIA HAND DELIVERY

“Jami Bailey, Chair

Oil Conservation Commission

New Mexico Department of Energy
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 15073; Order No. R-13089: Application of DCP Midstream, LP for
Authority to Inject Treated Acid Gas into the Lower Cherry Canyon and
Upper Brushy Canyon Formations Through Proposed Zia AGI No. | and
Zia AGI No. 2, Lea County, New Mexico. :

Dear Ms. Bailey:

Upon review of Order No. R-13089, it has come to our atiention that the bottom-hole
location for the proposed Zia No. 2 well identified in Paragraph 6 of the Order has a transposed
number and incorrectly states that the bottom-hole location is 1950 feet from the South line of
Section 19. The correct bottom-holc location for the Zia AGI No. 2 should be 1590 feet from the
South line and 1400 feet from the West line of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 32 East,
N.M. P.M,, in Lea, County. The surface-hole location identified in the Order is correct as stated,
only the Zia AGI No. 2’s bottom-hole location is incorreci. Because this is simply a
typographical error resulting from a transposition of numbers, we ask that the Commission enter
a nunc pro tunc order correcting the tocation for Zia AGI No. 2 well. We apologize for the
inconvenience and appreciate your attention to this matter,

Sincerely,

C . b0

Adam G. Rankin
ATTORNEY FOR DCP MIDSTREAM, LP

cc: Bill Brancard, General Counsel
0il Conservation Commission
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